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May 27, 2009

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Document Control Desk

Washington, DC 20555

ATTN: David B. Matthews, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
DOCKET NUMBERS 52-034 AND 52-035 4
SUBMITTAL OF DOCUMENTS TO FACILITATE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Dear Sir:

Luminant Generation Company LLC (Luminant) hereby submits the enclosed support documents to
facilitate the environmental review of the Combined License Application for Comanche Peak Nuclear
Power Plant Units 3 and 4. These documents were discussed during a conference call with the NRC
environmental reviewers on May 8, 2009.

‘Enclosure 1 is the final revision of the Lake Granbury analysis submitted to the NRC on May 8, 2009
(ML 091320330). Enclosure 2 is a heat balance that supports Enclosure 1. Should you have any
questions regarding these documents, please contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887,
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com) or me.

There are no commitments in this letter.

I state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on May 27, 2009.

K Sincerely,

Luminant Generation Company LLC

)Ksﬂ' Rafael Flores

Enclosures: 1. Temperature, Flow, Total Dissolved Solids, Thermal Stratification Impacts, and
Aquatic Life Impacts in Lake Granbury during Winter Low Flow Conditions

2. Project Report for the Evaluation of Lake Granbury Water Temperature due to the
- ‘Operation of CPNPP Units 3 and 4, TXUT-001-PR-017, Rev. 1
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